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 While I was studying in one room of our 
apartment, my roommate was having a 
party in the other room.

 I waved to her, but she wasn’t looking. 
 What were you doing at this time 

yesterday?
 It was raining when I got up.





S+had been+V+ing
Ex: I was tired when I got 
home. I’had been working hard 
all day. 
Her eyes were red because she 
had been crying.



Expresses a habit or often repeated action.  

Adverbs of frequency such as, often, seldom, 

sometimes, never, etc. are used with this tense.

▪ She goes to work everyday.

▪ They always eat lunch together.

This tense also expresses general truths or facts 

that are timeless.

▪ The world is round





JUST

YET

NEVER

SINCE

FOR

ALREADY





 This tense is used to describe an action that is 
occurring right now (at this moment, today, this 
year, etc.).  The action has begun and is still in 
progress.

 The present progressive can also be used to 
describe an action that is occurring in the 
present, but is temporary.





at 10 a.m. tomorrow

by the time you arrive



We will have finished the exam by the time class 
ends tomorrow.

will have finished the exam class ends



By the time he finishes law school, we will have 
been living in the U.S. for eight years.






